

[98] From: kforeilly@nmaa.org (Kathleen O'Reilly) at SMTP-po 7/17/96 8:49AM (217 0 bytes: 40 ln)
To: fgg at POST1
Subject: Re: Ness appointment

----- Message Contents -----

Text item 1: Text Item

Received: by ccm11 from mail.nmaa.org
From kforeilly@nmaa.org
X-Envelope-From: kforeilly@nmaa.org
Received: from LOCALNAME ([204.91.49.42]) by mail.nmaa.org
(post.office MTA v1.9.1 ID# 0-11620) with SMTP id AAA254
for <fgg@asc.upenn.edu>; Wed, 17 Jul 1996 08:48:52 -0400

Message-ID: <31ED0857.1C47@nmaa.org>
Date: Wed, 17 Jul 1996 08:35:51 -0700
From: kforeilly@nmaa.org (Kathleen O'Reilly)
X-Mailer: Mozilla 2.01KIT (Win16; U)
MIME-Version: 1.0
To: fgg@asc.upenn.edu
Subject: Re: Ness appointment
References: <9606108369.AA836984378@asc.upenn.edu>
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=us-ascii
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit

fgg@asc.upenn.edu wrote:

>
> Thanks, Kathleen, Aug 15 at 1:30 is on calendar. Is this lunch? If
> not, can we have lunch first? And can you let me know if you can
> arrange any other appointment(s) for that day so I can complete my
> (our?) schedule. Incidentally, as you know, you are one of the 3
> Steering Comm members elected to our Board, and the next meeting
> will be Frida, Aug 9, 2-4 pm in Philadelphia. I just wanted to
> alert you and hope you can come; formal notice will be mailed soon.
> Am faxing 1-pager. If you tell me Nees's fax number, I will fax her
> too.

> Look forward to talking to you soon. George.Commissioner Ness' fax # is
> 202.418.2821. Lunch before hand would be
great. One of the people I would like you to meet is Brian Moir, atty
for the ICA--International Communications Association. He has extensive
hill experience, represents large business users of telecommunications
and has expressed interest in our Washington CEM Chapter. (his
sister-in-law is a professional story teller) and Brian is an all around
Renaissance man and invaluable telecommunications resource. Do you know
what time you expect to arrive? The longer you can be here that day, the
more I can jam into your schedule (within reason, I promise.)

Dgm 9:05 w 10:04